Smith, Ralph N - DNR

From: Dave Larsen <dlarsen@reiengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Smith, Ralph N - DNR

Subject: Four Corners Abandonment Approval Reguest
Attachments: 5377 Well Abandonment.pdf

Cost approval for well abandonment. This one includes a variance for mobilization charges only. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
David N. Larsen P.G

Senior Hydrogeologist / Professional Geologist

David N. Larsen, P.G.
. Senfox Hydregeologist
Diarsen@RElenginéering. com

Tek  1-877-734-7745
: ! Tlﬁ-ﬁ?finﬁmr{

el | TIG-881-3434
Fax:  715-675.4080

Connect with us : &

Confidentiality Notice: This message Is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.




Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #23

January 2018- July 2018

PECFA #. 54856-9726-78 Vendor Name:

BRRTS #: 03-04-104167 Invoice #:
Site Name: Four Corners Tavern Invoice Date:
Site Address: 30015 Cty Rd E, Mason Check #:

REI

Proposal Date 1-17-18

U&C Totat §

Variance to U&C Total §

Grand Total §

788.78
613.50
1,402.28

8 Well Abandonment Consultant WABQS

8 Well Abandonment Consultant WAB10

8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB20

36 Change Order Request CORO05
Variance Well Abandonment Mcbilization

Coordination Site % 162.86
Water column < 30 ft Ft $ 2,52
Bentonite Pellets {50Ib bag - 1/4" peliet) Bag $ 10.82
Change Order Reguest {cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 381.78

Variance $613.50

1%
84 §
33
1%
18

162.86
211.68

32.48
381.78
613.50




Variance Request
Four Corners Tavern
Well Abandonment
Proposal Date 1-17-18

Unit Costs are based on present values on above listed date

Cat# Description Units Quantity  Unit Cost Event Events Total Cost Subtotal
Consulting Charges
Travel Time hr 6 $75.00 $450.00 1 $450.00
Mileage mi 300 $0.545 $163.50 1 $163.50

Total Consulting Charges $613.50

Wreifnpiprojects\S300-639816377 - Four Comnersia377 Four Corners moved to PAS377 Proposed Work\2018\(5377 Well Abandonment.xlsx]Varaince



